
For enquiries about your Neighbourhood Council or about this meeting please contact: 
Neighbourhood  Manager: - Julie Rivett on 01733 864080 E-mail: Julie.rivett@peterborough.gov.uk 
Democratic Services: Alex Daynes on 01733 452447 E-mail Alexander.daynes@peterborough.gov.uk 

 
 

 

All members of the public in WERRINGTON NORTH, WERRINGTON SOUTH, 

PASTON AND WALTON WARDS are invited 

to attend a meeting of the Peterborough North Area Committee 

on 

Wednesday, 15th December in the Theatre Room at the Voyager School, 

Mountsteven Avenue, Walton, Peterborough. at 7.30pm 

 

PROGRAMME 
 

Time Agenda Item  

1.   Apologies for absence 

To receive any apologies from members unable to attend the 
meeting 
 

Chairman 

2.  Declarations of interest 

Members to declare any personal/personal prejudicial interests 
in any items on this agenda 
 

Chairman 

3.  Minutes from the previous meeting and matters arising 

Approve the minutes of the meeting held on 22 September 2010. 
 

Chairman 

4.  Open Session 
 
An opportunity for any member of the public, elected and co-
opted members of the Area Committee to raise anything that 
affects your area and to suggest items for future meetings 
 

ALL 

5.  Peterborough North Area Committee Budget 
 
A chance for attendees to discuss the proposed projects for the 
£25K capital budget allocated to Peterborough North Area 
Committee before elected ward members vote on these projects 
 
 

Chairman 

6.  Dog Control Orders 
 
An update on the research carried out so far 

David Marshall 

Councillor 

Cllr P Nash (Chairman) 
Werrington North: Cllr John Fox, Cllr Judy Fox, Cllr Stephen Lane 
Werrington South: Cllr Colin Burton, Cllr Darren Fower, Cllr Paula 
Thacker MBE 
Paston:Cllr David Day, Cllr Sue Day, Cllr George Simons 
Walton: Cllr Nick Sandford, Cllr Asif Shaheed 

Public Document Pack



For enquiries about your Neighbourhood Council or about this meeting please contact: 
Neighbourhood  Manager: - Julie Rivett on 01733 864080 E-mail: Julie.rivett@peterborough.gov.uk 
Democratic Services: Alex Daynes on 01733 452447 E-mail Alexander.daynes@peterborough.gov.uk 

Stephen Lane 

7.  Saving Money on your Energy Bills 
 
Hear about the work of the fuel poverty team and learn how you 
may be entitled to free energy saving measures. 
 

Fuel Poverty 
Team 

8.  Peterborough City Council Budget 
 

Chairman 

9.  Next Meeting 
 
The next meeting will be held upon 23rd  March 2011 at the 
Honeyhill Centre, Paston. – 7.30 pm start 
 

 



For enquiries about your Neighbourhood Council or about this meeting please contact: 
Neighbourhood  Manager: - Julie Rivett on 01733 864080 E-mail: Julie.rivett@peterborough.gov.uk 
Democratic Services: Alex Daynes on 01733 452447 E-mail Alexander.daynes@peterborough.gov.uk 

 

All members of the public in WERRINGTON NORTH, WERRINGTON SOUTH, 

PASTON and WALTON WARDS are invited 

to attend a meeting of the 

Peterborough North Area Committee 

(Area North and West 2) on 

on 
 

Wednesday, 15th December in the Theatre Room at the Voyager School, 

Mountsteven Avenue, Walton, Peterborough. at 7.30pm 

 
 

STANDING INVITATIONS 
 

NAME REPRESENTING 
Mark Bennett-Tighe Cambridgeshire Fire & Rescue Service 

Inspector Louise Angel Cambridgeshire Police 
Cherry Lester Children’s Services 
Steve Dumbrell Cross Keys Homes 
Chris Campling NHS Peterborough 
David Bacon NHS Peterborough 

Christine Graham Safer Peterborough Partnership 
Richard Harris Youth Council Representative 

Lawrence Wright North Team East Urban Panel 
Margaret Huggett Brookfield Home Park Residents Association 
David Shelton South Honeywell Residents Association 

Sally Stainton-Roberts Hodgson Community Association 
Barbara Duerden Loxley Community Association 
Dot Pearson Paston & Gunthorpe Community Association 
Elaine Butler Walton Community Association 
Jackie Sidney Werrington Community Association 
David Hedges Werrington Neighbourhood Council 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



������������
�����������	
����	
����
��������


�����	����	���
�����
�����




�����
�������
��
�������
	���
��
���������
�����
����
�� �




�! "!#$
�#!$!%&���
�������	� � � �

�������
����	�� � � �

����������	��������	��
�����	���	������� � �

������������������	������	��
�����	���	������� � �

����������	������ ����	���!��"#���
�
�''()!#$
�#!$!%&*

��
�����$���� � � �����%��������&�	�����	������
'
������	��� � � ����"����"����$�"�������
����������	� � � !��	�(����
�		�	��)**�"�������
��$���&�����

� � ��	����+	*��"���	��)**�"�������
���	���&"������� � �����%��������&�	�����,���������������
��������
���	� � ��	"�(�
���������"�
�		�	��)**�"�������
&�#����%����� � � ��	������$�
�(��	��&�	�����	��)**�"�������
�
�&+!#$
�#!$!%&*�
-.����%�����*�����(�%
�"�����	�������������	���	"
���	����(����	����$����*���������%�������
�/�#��0�%�	��
�"���	�
��+$�	�	��!�
����(���!��	�(����!����1��2��&��
�	��������������	���
'���"�����	�������	���	������%�����������	"�
��	��'""�	����	�3�
�

����
 ���������
���
������
 �����


.3�'(�
������
�

�

�����	�*�����	���������3� �

-3���"
������	���*�
/	�������

�

��	�3� �

43�&�	������*�����
(��$�����
�����	���	��
�������������	��

�

!�����	������*� ���������	����
���	�-4���	��-5.5� ���������������	�
�""��������"���3�
�
&������������	��*�������������%��������&�	������	"
������
�

•� ���(�#��%���	������	���	�6���
�$�	���**�"��������"��������	��
(��	�����������	�(
�"�����(�����������	���

����	���"�	���������
��	�����������(�����������	�����7������������6� �

�(��$����
�(��������&��%���8�

•� '

����	��������	����(����"��	�������	���	�����"#��6�
�	���	�� ��#���(������ �	������
�"����&��%�����������*���
*�������"�	��
�����	����%��"��"�
�����6�93��

���� ���,�����
��
	���	����*�������"�	��
�����	����������	����
��������$�	�
�(�	��	�8�

•� ���
�*������������	�
�6��	$�
$���������:�

�	��������"�8�������
'
���	�����
�����**�"���"�	�"�������	���������	�3��/	����
�
"�	��
�����	��
������*�	������%���
�����*���������

�*����	(��3�9�,�
��:������6���(�������	����(�"��%����
�������(��(�����
�	"�������*����**�"��	�����
�	���	��������(
�"����	����(3� ��������
"�����	��8�

•� �$���	����(�����(���������6� �

�"��"�
�����	�����"�����3�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
���

Public Document Pack

1



�
�����*�.2���$�����	*�������	��	����(�#��%��"������	��
���8�
-2����"�
����(����������*�(�$���	����(����3�
�

�
��
���
��$����

;3���"�
�!��	�(����

�	�4�1�!42�

�

������ ���� ��#��� *��� �	*�������	� �%���� �����
�� %��� *���� %��� ������	� ���
	� � ���(���
� �	�� �� �������� %��� *��� (�������	� �*� �	�� ���$�
� ��� 
�"�
�
�����"���	���	"
���	���
�����	����	��<�

������
 �����"��
����������%����
%���
�	���	������������
�$���3�
�
!��� !��	�(���� 
�		�	�� )**�"��� �	�����"��� ���� �!4� �	"
���	�� ����
*�

� �	���	*�������	��
�

•� !���������	��*�����(�����*�����"�	��
�����	��	��!4� ��"��
"�$��������	����=������8�

•� �!���� �����������	�(���������������
��%�"�����$���	����=�
�����8�

•� ���*
���� ������	������$�����������
�������%����$�� �3�
�
�����	����7������	���	�����(�	�����	"
������
�

•� �

���� ���,��*��������	� �	�����	����"��	"�
��	���((��$������
��(
���	���������
�����$�"��1�3�32�� ��
�������$��������	�%��
�	"
������	������!4>�

•� ������������(
�	>�,�������������	�
���������
�
����	�����������
������������
����
�������������������
�����
���������	��
��
����
�����
���	�������	�����
�������	���������������
�������
�
���

•� :�	���:�

�������	��6� �

�������%���������(��������	��	��"�"
��
�������(��(����>�6���	����������
�����������		��	���
��
���������������
������
����	���
��
���
����

•� �

���� ���6���"�	�����$���*���������	���	������� ���
��((����*����	�����������	�������	��	���������
�����8��������
�����
����
������
�	�����
��������
����� ������		��
���
����������
������������
��������	�������
���������
����� ����
������
�

�����
�����

•� �

���� ���6��*���� ��#����
� ��� �

�	������(�	���������	���
"��
���	���������
����(�%��(��$����>�6�!������	����	���
���������������������������������������������

•� /*��!4�����$���*�$���������"��
��(
�	��	���%����� 	��(��	�����
"��	"�������*�	��	��%�"�����$��
�%
�>��"�#$�
����������������
%	����������������
��������������������������
���8�

•� ��:������,��*������
��(�������������	��((���"��������� ����
 ��
���������(�	���%��*������� ��#����
>��&����
��������
���
�����
������
���
�3�

�
�����*
.2�(��$�������(�	�������

���� ����������	�������	����"��	"�
8�
-2�(��$�������(�	���"�	"��	�	��������	"�������� ��#����
��	�
��$�
�(��	���*����������(��*���7�����%�����
��(������3�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
���
�
�

'����	���
�������	�

=3�������	���
�
)������

�

�

�� ��	�� �	�����"��� ������� ����	�� ���� "�	���
� ������� �	� ����
	����%�������� ����3� � !��� ��	���� +	*��"���	�� )**�"��� 1�+)2� ��$�����
��������"��
����#���	�%�����*������� 
����
����	��	������	����	�"����	��
�	*��"���	��(��"�����3�
�
�

����	����$����������*�$����**���	��������	���
�������� �����$��
�%
���
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�

2



•� ��$�	���	��*��������
�	�8�

•� ����#��(�	���	�
���8�

•� ����(����	���	�
���� ��	���#��8�

•� �������	���	�����"
�����
�	�8�

•� !�#�	����������	����(�"�*����	��%����*�������	���
�	�3�
�
!��� �+)� ��$����� ����� "����	�
��� *����� (�	�
��� 	���"���  ���� ������� *���
���� *��
�	�� %��� 	�� ���� ��	���
� )������  ���� �	� (
�"�3� � �����	����
7������	���	�����(�	�����	"
������
�

•� ������6����������	��$���%
���	*��"���	��*�����������������8��

•� �+)�6��	
���	������ ����	������������	��%���	����
�������
(� ��������	$����������	���	*��"������	*��"���	�������� ����
�����%���������**�"���8�

•� ������,�	�����	*��"���	���**�"��������������������%�������
 �
#�	�����������"��"���**�	����3�

•� �

����	��6� ��
��
�#�����*�"����	��(�	��	��������	��
�	*��"���	���	��������	���
�)������6�����������	������
�����
�
�����������
����������
����������
��������	
����
�	�������������������
����

•� ������	��6������%���(��%
����$�	�����	��"��
���	?��(
���
�7��(��	�3��������*��	
�������������	�����������(
���������
�	���	�(
���������6���	�������*���"��
���	8�

•� � �

� *��
��������	��6������(
�"������	����)������%���	����
���$�"���	*��"���	���"���	����%�"#�������(3���
�"��"�		���
��#���	�����3���������"��(��	��*��������������� ����	�����
#����������	"
���	�������������	����	����� ��	������
�**�	"�����#��(
�"�8�

•� �

���������6����%��������
�"�	"������
��%���	�����"��3��
�����������	*��"���	���	�������
�	�����	��	��(��%
��8�

•� �����%���������	�
�"������	�6� ��� ��
���
�"����>���	�
(�
�"���	*��"�>����������"�����*�(����	���(����	�>�

•� �+)�6������������(��"�������*�

� 8�	������(��(���
�����	�
��"���� �����**�	"�������
��%��"�$������	�� ����������
�����	���������((
�������3����"����	��������������+)�
"��(
����������*�������������"�� ��"�������%����������
&��%����*�����((��������	���*��������������"��
��%����(�%
�"�
"�	��
�����	����%������*�	�
�(��(���
����&��%����*����((��$�
8�

•� � �

� *��
��������	��6����%��@����(�%
�"�����*��	�""�(��%
��
%���$����� ��
���
�����
(8�

•� �

�����������6�������#�*������	(����������7����������#�(���	�

����3��/*��������������(
���	�������� ����$������������"������
�	*��"�>�

•� �

���������6���(��$����"��(�	�������(
��������"��"��
������
%�����"��
����(��$����"��(�	��	���������������*�������>�

•� �������������������>�6�'�

�������������	������	�������(���
&����������������)*+��������
�����
����
������������	
�
�
�����������������
��

�
�

�� ��	�� (��(����� ����� )**�"���� ������"�� �	�� ��$�
�(� (��(���
�� �	��
����	��� "�	��
�����	� ��� ��#�� (
�"�� ����&��%���� ��� ������ ��((���� *���
����"�	���
��������*������������%��������'���3��!���� �����"�	����%��
�

���� ����	��'��++��%�����%�����*�����"��������3�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

��$���
&�����

�

A3���	����-5..� !��� �����%�������� ��	����� 6� ����� ����� ,� (����	���� �	*�������	�
����	��������	����-5..��	����$���������	��������""���������������"��

�

3



����(�� �	� ���� "���3� � '� (��@�"�� ����� ��� 	� � �	� (
�"�� �	�� ���� "�	����
7������		������  ��
�� %�� ��	�� ���� �	� ��%������  ���� -B� &��"�� %��	��
"�	�������3��!����� �����((����	������*�����"�
�(��(
����������	$�
$��3�
�
�����	����	"
������

•� ��:������6��	*�� ����	"
������	����������	���	������%��������
���	"�
�	� �
�����3�

�

B3�������*�
�����	����
����������

�

���	"�

��������	�����"�����������������	�����������	�����*����������	��
 ��� "�	*���	��� ���� 
�	�� �	�� ����
�� %�� ������	��3� � !��� *�

� �	��
�
���	���$��	����� ����(���*�� �����
�

•� ����%�������������'�������������8�

•� ����%�������������+�������������+�������������8��	��

•� �������	������	�������������3�
�

!���"������������%����'��++������	�������"��	�������	���3�
�
�

���� ���(��(�������������������	��%��"�

�����������%�������������
'���� ����������� �

�� ��	�� ��"�	���� ����3� � ��

� �	�� �� $���� ���  ���
'��++�� 1=� *���� .� ����	��2� ��� ��	���� ���� �����	�� ���� ����%�������
������'�������������3�
�

�

C3������'

�"����	��
��"���	��

!�����	"�(�
���������"�
�		�	��)**�"����	�����"��������������$���	�������
���� ��(� ��� ��� ���� 
������ (��(����� ������ �

�"����� *��� ��$�
�(��	��
�$��� ����	����.=������3� �!����������������	
��������������$�
�(��	��
 ���� ����� ������	���
3� ��(��� �	�� !��$�

��� ������  ���� ����$��� �(����
*�����������	��������������� ����
�	�3�
�
�����	����7������	���	�����(�	�����	"
������
�

•� �

�����	�����6�"�	"��	��$��������	���	�"�	������������	��6��� �
��	���	�� ����>��(�,
�������
�������
�	��	�������������-..�
����������
��
���
����

•� �

����	��6�����$�
�(��	��	������*������	���	>����������
�����������������������/���
���0��������������
���������
������
����������	��
���
���������
��
�����

•� �

��������6�!��$�

������	���������	��
�	���������� ���>�6�
#���������
����
���	�����������
����
��������
���
���

•� :����	���

�"����	���	������������ ����	��%�����$���

>�6�������
"����� �����		��1�2.*3.��4

���5�����
��		��1�6+��0����0����
7�������		��1�+.����

•� ������	���������*��������������	������$���

�"������$�
�(��	�>�,�
8����-...������������������������	��
�����
����������

•� ��:������6������������ �

���"��$��
�����*��.5A�*�	��	���������
$����
���
�3�7-.2�����
�����������
��
���������	��
���������
������	��
���

������
�����
�������7-.2��

•� �

��!��"#���6� ������ ����*����������	������������!��$�

������$��
������������ ��
��	����""�(����>�6�����	��	�����������
���
����4��
�������������
�����
���
������������
�����
�5���������
���	������
�����
�
������
��	�������	��
������
������������
��

�
�����*
(��$���� �	*�������	��	� ���������� ���� ������

� ����(��*������

�"����	�*���!��$�

���!��	��������3�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

������
��
���	�

D3������%�������� !��� �����%�������� &�	����� �	�����"��� ���� ����� �	�� ��$����� ����� �

4



���	"�
��������
�

�**�"���� ��
��%���	�����(��"��������(�	������E-=#��

�"�����%������%���
 ��
��	��������������	�
�	�� ����
�"�
�	�����	������(�������������	��*�����	�
���� "����	�����"���	�(
�	3� �'�� ����	���������	���� *����
� (����	�����	�
�	��$�����	��� �����(�	������*�	���

�"����	� ��
��%����#�	3�
�
�����	����7������	���	�����(�	�����	"
������
�

•� �

���������6��	�����������	���
�����>�!���������������5����
���������&�����������
����������	�����
���������
�����������
������
�����

•� '""�	����	��6�����
�	��*����(�	��	����	��������(
����	���	����
����>�(�,
������������	��������
�������������
�����������
&��������������������������
������������
����
������������
���������
��������������
��������	�����������
��
�����
���
����������������
��	�
���������	��	�������

•� �����	���	������%�����������	"�
�6� ���� ����(���������>��,�
9�������:�	�����
�������	�������	���	���������������������
��
������	������������
���������������
��
���	�����
���������
���
5�����
��%�
���#�����
��
������
�����

•� ��:������6��������$��"����	�(�����������	�(�%
�"������	����
�	�����(��(���"����	�����	������	�3�,�(���������������������
�
��1
������

������
�����
�����������������
������
�����
���
���
�������������	�����
����������������������������������
��������

�

.53�0(������ !��������%��������&�	����������(�������	�� ����������
�
��#�	�� ������� �	� ��	"�
	� ����� ,� �(������ �	� ���� "������ *����
�����%���������**�"�����	�� �

�"��"�
����������%���8�
�
:��	� ����� !��$�

���� ��"�� 6� "�	��
�� �	� ���� �((
�"����	3� � !��� ��	����
��$�
�(��	��&�	�����	��)**�"��� �	�����"��� �����
�� �*� ���� �((
�"����	�
*�����(����	�	��������	�:��	�����3��)����	�

����"����	����*�����*���
�
�	� 	����� ���� ��� (��������� ��� ���
 ��3� � �� � ���� �((
�"����	� �	"
����� ��

�����%������������	�����	�����������%������	���������
 ���6�.�������������
�	��43=�����	��%�������1;3=���
��������23������

�"�	"��	����*�%������� ���
��**�"��	�3� � ��� *���(���� �
�	��:��	������ �	�� ������ ������� ��� "�	������
%�*���� �((��$�	�� ��� ��*���	�3� � )"��%��� .-� ��� "��������� *���
�������	����	3��9������	���	�����(�	�����	"
������
�

•� �

���� ���6� ��	���������**�"�����"����	�����	����>����������
6;�7�	
�������

•� ��

�������	���	�����������%����	� ��%@�"���	���������������
��$������((
�"����	>��7��������������������������������
����������

�����

•� 
�	������	�����#�� �
�
�*�������>�6����/���
�5���
������
�����
�
������
����
��������
����		����
�����
�����������
���
��<������
��
�����

•� �

����	��6���"
�����������������	�����
�		�	������������%���
 ��
��	���%����#�	���	����"����	���	����3���

�������	��	���

��
!��"#�����"
�������������3�

�

�

..3�)(�	�������	�
�

'����	"�� ���%����  ���� ��$�	� ���� �((����	���� ��� ��#� 7������	�� �	��
��������������**�"��	����������������
�$����	3��!������	"
������
�

•� �������������:�	����

�������	��6� �	�������(��$��"���(��#�	���	�

�
�
�
�

5



��������8�.2�"�������������(�"���-2����#�	���*����(�"����42�
����$�����$�"�������
�	������3�,�&����
������
���
����
�(�����
(����
����
������
��������������	��
����������������
	���������

•� �

����	��6�"�	��
����
�$�	���������������"��
���	�
������	�����
����������������	��(��#�	��������8�

•� �

������,�
�����	�� ����������F�����
�������%��������������3�
�

•� ��$���:������� �
"�����%�"#���
�����$������������%��������
&�	������	�����	#�������*��������������	"�������*��8�

�

•� ��$���:������6�1*�

� �	�������%�����������$��2�� ��
��
�#����
������?��&��#����	���������3��,�0����������������������
��
���
������
���������
����
�	��������
������		����
����
��
����
�
��
����
���������������������
�������
�������
�
����������
�����

�

•� ����	�������	��6���"�	���������*���$�
�(��	��*�������	� ���
��
�� ��
����(��$�����((�	��"�	���3��&�	�����	���	� �������
%�"���	������������ 	3��'
����������%�"#�	���	��������	���"
����
	����	����$��
�%
�����"����� 	�(��%
�����"�������6�"��
������
�����	���*�������3���
�"�	���*�����	������
��%�������*����
(����
��%���	�$���������$���%
��(����	"�8�

•� ������6�"����	��� �

����%�"#������
�$�	���**�"����*����"���	��	��
��$�
�(��	�8�

•� ����$����6�"�	���#��(�
�"�	�����������������%���������	�
3�����
������� �

�*�	������(������	�*����"��	"�
3����$�
�(��	���*������

�"�
�"�	��������	������%��� ��
��%����
�	���������������8�

•� �

������6���$���(�#�	� ����� 	����*�"�����	�%��
��	����	��������
���	���������� ����"��	"�
��	��������F�������
��#������ ����
��(��$������3�

�

•� �����	���	�������	��6�(��#�	���	�*���(�������%����"���	����
�$����	��	����������"����������������������	����$����� �
#��	�
������������(���3�,�&����	������
����������������#����
������1
�
��������������#�������
������-�����������

�
�����*� ��	�� ���� (������	� *�������	"�
� �*� "����	�� %�"#� ������ %�"#�	��
�	��������	�3�

�
�
���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

��
���
��$����

.-3������&����	��
�

!���	���������	������������%����
���	����	������.=���"��%���-5.5��
$�	���!��3�
�

�

�!!&(%,
)-.$!/
0&
1���
�� �


� �
�

6



Peterborough North Area Committee 
 

Agenda Item 5 

15th December 2010 
 

Financial Report 

 

CAPITAL BUDGET 2010/11 ALLOCATION 

 
 
1. PURPOSE 

 
1.1 This report sets out proposals for allocating the capital budget of £25,000 for 2010/11 for the 

Peterborough North Area Committee.  
 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

2.1 Members are asked to consider and approve the recommendations for allocating the capital 
budget of £25,000 for 2010/11 as set out in section 4 below. 
 

 

3. LINKS TO THE SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITY STRATEGY 
 

3.1 This area Committee should contribute across the full range of Sustainable Community 
Strategy priorities, which are: 

• Creating opportunities – tackling inequalities 

• Creating strong and supportive communities 

• Creating the country’s environment capital 

• Delivering substantial and sustainable growth 
 

4. BACKGROUND 
 

4.1 Terms of Reference apply to all Neighbourhood Councils and Part 3, Section 3.13.12 stipulates 
the delegation of approving projects within it’s allocated budget   
 
A series of options have been proposed by, and discussed with, councillors to determine the 
allocation of budget for the Neighbourhood Council in 2010/11. The following table sets out the 
detail of the final proposed list of allocations which members of the Council are now asked to 
consider. 
 
All figures are estimated 
 

Creating Strong and Supportive Communities  
£ (Estimate) 

Purchase of mobile CCTV 
cameras to assist with 
enforcement of fly tipping, anti 
social behaviour etc within the 
Peterborough North Area 

If purchased, this equipment could help to 
alleviate fly-tipping in various locations 
within the area.  The camera’s, if paid by 
Peterborough North Neighbourhood 
Council would be deployed in the 

£10,000.00 
 
 
 

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S 

FROM: Julie Rivett, Neighbourhood Manager North & West 
CONTACT: 864080 

That this Area Committee: 
 
1. Considers the proposals for allocation of the capital budget of £25,000 for 2010/11; 
2. Approves which proposals will receive an allocation of the budget; 
3. Agrees to a reduction in the individual allocations should the approved proposals exceed the 
£25,000 budget, to be determined by the Neighbourhood Manager. 

 

7



Committee area. Peterborough North area, which would 
help with enforcement of offenders and 
could be a preventative measure. 
 

Replace Fencing Replace the security fencing at 
Werrington Allotments.   Replacing this 
fencing will allow for an 'L' shaped piece 
of land to be 'squared' off and bring back 
into use approximately 50 allotment plots.  
This is already currently designated as 
allotment land and would alleviate the 
waiting lists for allotments in that area 
considerably.  This quote has been 
prepared in conjunction with the Parks 
trees and Open spaces team 
 

£4134.25 

Street Lighting A contribution towards replacing old or 
inefficient street lighting across the area 
 

£3,000.00 

Bus Shelters This would be a contribution towards an 
additional bus stop in Paston Ridings 
opposite Witham Way. 
 

£5,000.00 

Creating the UK’s Environment Capital  
 

Energy Monitors Purchase of Household Energy Monitors 
or similar energy saving equipment to 
reduce energy bills and aid the reduction 
of our Carbon Footprint in conjunction 
with the Climate Change Team 
 

 
£4000.00 

Contribution towards noise 
monitoring equipment 

This amount is requested as a ‘pooled’ 
contribution between all Neighbourhood 
Councils towards purchase of additional 
noise monitoring equipment for use by the 
Pollution Control Team. PCC have 
identified funds to purchase much needed 
up to date equipment, however for a small 
additional contribution we would be able 
to increase the amount of items and 
thereby greatly increase our capacity to 
respond to neighbourhood issues relating 
to Statutory Noise complaints, analysis for 
planning applications and monitoring of 
live music events. 
 
 

 
 
 
£500.00 

Trees Request for some individual new trees 
within the ward working in conjunction 
with the Landscaping team (£200 per 
mature tree).  We are awaiting 
clarification from Price Waterhouse 
Cooper, the Council’s auditors, that this 
can be considered capital spend.  If this 
project is agreed by the Area Committee 
it will be subject to that confirmation. 
 
 

£1000.00 

Purchase Winter Salt Bins In conjunction with the Planning, 
Engineering and Transport team the Area 
Committee can purchase salt bins for 
Neighbourhood Communal areas.  The 
purchase of the bins will be sponsored by 
the Area Committee but will be filled with 
salt as part of the City Councils ongoing 
maintenance.  This will also assist with 
the condition of footpaths and roads.  
(Cost £340 per bin).  Up to a maximum of 
10 can be refilled without any detrimental 
impact on existing revenue costs. 
 
 

£3400.00 

8



Creating Opportunities, Tackling Inequalities 
 

 

Community Grant Pool Create a small capital pool to assist the 
start up of new community groups or 
projects across the Peterborough North 
Area.  Groups would have to demonstrate 
the contribution they would make to 
priorities within the Community Action 
plan for the area. 
 

£4000.00 
 
 

Delivery Substantial and Truly Sustainable Growth 
 

 

   

None   

   

Total  £35034.25 

    
5. IMPLICATIONS 

 
5.1 The identified areas of spend are intended to impact upon the wider area of benefit for the Area 

Committee. With this Area Committee spanning 4 wards it would be recommended to support a 
broad range of projects which will have an affect in all wards  
 

6. CONSULTATION 
 

6.1 The suggestions for spend have been made by elected ward Members.  A meeting with 
Members took place on 1st December 2010 to discuss the list of projects.  The above list will be 
voted upon by elected Members in a formal process at the Area Committee meeting.  Where 
there are any ongoing revenue costs, maintenance obligations or ongoing responsibilities for 
Peterborough City Council the projects have been planned in conjunction, and with the 
agreement of, the relevant teams. 
 

7. NEXT STEPS 
 

7.1 If the proposals set out are agreed, the Neighbourhood Manager will be responsible for 
ensuring spend is allocated in a timely manner and in accordance with the Council’s Financial 
Regulations. A regular monitoring report will be provided for Members to be able to scrutinise 
progress and measure the impact of the investment. 
 

8. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 
 

8.1 N/A 
9. APPENDICES 

 

 N/A 
 

 

  

9



10

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes from the previous meeting
	5 Peterborough North Area Committee Budget

